10.

11.

12.

13.

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON

@ e ¥

% AGENDA

A Thursday , September 7, 2017 - 5:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Announcements

Additions/Deletions/Approval of Agenda

Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof

Approval of Draft Minutes - August 17, 2017

Business Arising from Minutes

Point of Privilege or Personal Privilege

Public Question Period (Please visit our website under Agendas and Minutes for information
on Public Question Period)

Public Works

1. Accounts

2. Open Quotesto supply and deliver approximately 3,000 tonnes of screened winter sand

3. Email from Arunas Kalinauskas, R.J. Burnside and Associates, dated August 25, 2017, Re.
Corbetton Structure Inspections

4, Other Business

5. Unfinished Business
1. 2017 Bridge Study

Planning

1. Applications to Permit

2. Other Planning Matters

Police Services Board

1.

Appointment of Member from Council

Committee Reports

Correspondence

* Items for Information Purposes

1.

Copy of a Resolution from Municipality of Bluewater, to Honourable Kathleen Wynne,
Premier of Ontario, dated August 1, 2017, Re. Ontario Carbon Tax

NVCA Board Meeting Highlights, August 25, 2017

AMO Communications - Highlights of the August 2017 Board Meeting and Helping Latest
Double Hatter Firefighters

Application for Zoning By-law Amendment to rezone property from Development (D)
Zone to Development Exception (D-#) zone, 440 Main Street West, Town of Shelburne,
and Notice of Public Meeting, dated August 21, 2017

Application for Site Plan Approval, 301 Col. Phillips Dr., Town of Shelburne, dated
August 14, 2017

Letter from Office of the Prime Minister, dated August 17, 2017, acknowledging receipt
of the Melancthon Township Resolution supporting Town of Mono’s Resolution on tax
exemptions

Resolution from Township of Oro Medonte, dated August 24, 2017, to Kathleen Wynne,
Premier of Ontario, Re. Ontario’s Wildlife Damage Compensation Program

Resolution from Kawartha Lakes, dated, August 30, 2017, Re. Farm House Severances



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

* Items for Council Action

1.

Email from Steve Hett, Dufferin County Corporate Services, dated July 24, 2017, Re.
Melancthon Township’s updated MOU

Letter from R. J. Burnside and Associates, dated August 10, 2017, Re - Amos Drainage
Works Maintenance and Repair, 2017

Letter from R.J. Burnside and Associates, dated August 13, 2017, Re - Gordon Drainage
Works Maintenance and Repair, 2017

General Business

1. Accounts

2. New/Other Business/Additions

3. Unfinished Business
1. Approval of Asset Management Plan
2. North Dufferin Community Centre - Board of Management Agreement
3. Correspondence Information Item # 9 - Municipal Infrastructure Project

Bundling Initiative

Delegations

1. 5:20 p.m. - Sharon Morden, Feral Cat Rescue - to inform Council of the request for Feral
Cat Rescue to move to property located at 476260 3™ Line OS and to give Council an
opportunity to ask questions

2. 5:30 p.m. - Heather Hill, Noble Insurance and Steve Smith, Frank Cowan and Company -

2017-2018 Insurance Program

Closed Session

Third Reading of By-laws

Notice of Motion

Confirmation By-law

Adjournment and Date of Next Meeting - Thursday, September 21, 2017 - 5:00 p.m.

On Sites

Correspondence on File at the Clerk’s Office



Denise Holmes

From: Arunas Kalinauskas <Arunas.Kalinauskas@rjburnside.com>

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 5:18 PM

To: dwhite@melancthontownship.ca

Cc: Denise Holmes (dholmes@melancthontownship.ca); Chris Knechtel; Stephen Riley, Matt
Brooks

Subject: RE: Corbetton Structure Inspections

Dear Mayor White,

We can appreciate the confusion that both Township staff and Council must have had and continue to wonder, with
respect to the last three inspections of the Corbetton structure. We have already responded to the differences between
another engineering consultant and our most current Burnside inspection.

What has added to the confusion is that Burnside had completed an inspection of this same structure in 2014.

Your comment to me at the AMO Conference was that all three inspections were quite different and that the Township
was concerned with what information to believe. | would suggest that our engineer’s comments below will help Council
better understand the differences between our inspections.

To assist with the explanation of the potential differences between the two Burnside inspection reports | have asked not
only Chris Knechtel our engineer who has been assisting the Township with current structure improvements, but also
Stephen Riley and Matthew Brooks, who are our two most senior bridge engineers. Please find the groups comments
below:

As discussed, we have taken a closer look at the 2014 Burnside inspection report for the Corbetton Bridge (7.7m span
concrete rigid frame structure) as completed for the County of Dufferin (Bridge 004-0017) and the 2015 Burnside
inspection of the same structure for the Township of Melancthon (Bridge 2).

The 2015 inspection for the Township was completed before it was confirmed that this structure is in fact was owned by
the County. The bridge has now been removed from the Township’s structure inventory.

Below is a summary of our review.

2014 County Inspection
Recommended Minor Bridge Rehabilitation within 3 years for an estimated cost of 5132k

Replacement cost estimated 5480k
BCl=66.3

- Inspection was completed on a dry, sunny day.

- Any dampness noted on the soffit (bridge underside) is to be classified as ‘Fair’ (as defined in the OSIM manual).
On a dry day, it can be difficult to observe signs of moisture penetration in this type of structure and thus o
majority of the soffit was rated as ‘Good’. The assignment of an area of soffit as either “Good” or "Fair” will have
an impact on the calculated Bridge Condition Index (BCl).

- Minor rehab work was recommended within 3 years as the BCl approached 60 (this is typical BCI level at which
rehabilitation plans are targeteq).

- Since the recommendation was a minor rehab items such as barrier replacement, traffic control and
contingencies were not included in the 2014 cost estimate (items total of S60k).

2015 Township Inspection
Recommended Major Bridge Rehabilitation within 1 year for an estimated cost of 5268k

‘ PW*3

SFP 1 7 7047



Replacement cost estimated 5700k
BCi=59.4

Inspection was completed on a damp, post rain day.

Moisture penetration and dampness was observed on the soffit, reducing the area of “good” and

increasing area of ‘Fair’ quantity, which lowers the BCI.

The 2015 inspection noted that the area of deterioration of the asphalt wearing surface and concrete soffit had
increased since the 2014 inspection. The deterioration of the asphalt surface would allow more water to
penetrate into the structure, resuiting in a damp or wet soffit, particularly notable after a rain event.

The condition of concrete deck that is covered with asphait is based on as visual assessment of both the asphalt
wearing surface and concrete soffit (in accordance with OSIM). Increases, and changes in nature of the visible
asphalt defects, imply the condition of the deck surface changing from good to fair to poor as set out in the OSIM
Manual. As a result, in addition to the worsening asphalt condition, the deck surface condition is simifarly
impacted.

The combination of these elements ( deck soffit, deck surface and asphalt surface) increasing in the ‘poor’ and
‘fair’ quantity classifications resulted in a reduction in the calculated BCl of 59.4.

With a lower BCl, a major rehabilitation was recommended within 1 year as the BCI was below the desirable 60
BC! threshold and the work now included replacing the barrier with a code conforming barrier system.,

The estimated concrete repairs of the deck top and soffit were approximately $40k higher than 2015 due to the
increased poor quantity observed.

Summary

The difference in the BCI between the 2014 and 2015 inspection can be attributed to a higher amount of poor
and fair quantity observed in the asphalt, soffit and deck surface (due to the increased areas of asphait
deterioration and moisture penetration noted).

The difference between the rehabilitation cost estimates can mainly be related to the increase in concrete repairs
and the addition of the new barrier, traffic control and contingency items due to the classification as a major
rehabilitation, rather than minor (however the 550k estimated in 2015 to repair the deck top is likely
conservative as this is unknown until the asphalt is removed).

The difference in the replacement costs can be partially attributed to increases in construction costs, and also out
of a desire to provide more conservative cost estimates to manage uncertainties. After reviewing further the
5700k may be a bit too conservative for this structure and $550k-5600k may be a more accurate replacement
cost.

I hope the above review will help the Township better understand the differences between our bridge inspection
reports.

Please feel free to contact me at any time, if you have any other questions.

Best Regards,

Arunas

Arunas Kalinauskas, B.Sc. R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited | www.rjburnside.com
Business Manager - Asset Management & GIS Office: 800-265-9662 Direct: 519-938-3071

s¢+2 CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE **¢*

This clectronic transmission and any accompanying attachments may contain privileged or confidential information intended only for the use af the individual or organization named above.

Any distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED
1f you have reecived this communication in error please notify the sender ai the above email address and delete this email immediately.
Thank you,



LLA AR LA I A LR RIS SET IR Y]

From: Arunas Kalinauskas

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 3:34 PM

To: 'Denise Holmes'

Subject: RE: Corbetton Structure Inspections

Thanks Denise,

| talked with Chris. He is looking at this and we will have a note to send to you and the Mayor | hope this week.

Best Regards,

Arunas

From: Denise Holmes [mailto:dholmes@melancthontownship.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 2:54 PM
To: Arunas Kalinauskas

Subject: Corbetton Structure Inspections

Hi Arunas,

As per our conversation, attached are the Reports for the Structure in Corbetton.

Thanks.

Regards,

Denise Holmes

Z

R Denise B. Holmes, AMCT | Chief Administrative Officer/Clerk | Township of Melancthon |
dholmes@metancthontownship.ca| PH: 519-925-5525 ext 101 | FX: 519-925-1110 | www.melancthontownship.ca |

;'§ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail This message (including attachments, if any) is intended to be confidential

and solely for the addressee. If you received this e-mail in error, please delele it and advise me immediately. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure or ermor-free and the sender doas not accept liability for errors or omissions.

Total Control Pancl Login
To: dholmes@melancthontownship.ca Remove this sender from my allow list

From: arunas.kalinauskasigrjburnside.com

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list.



APPLICATIONS TO PERMIT FOR APPROVAL
September 7, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING

PROPERTY OWNER PROPERTY DESCRIPTION TYPE OF STRUCTURE DOLLAR VALUE D.C.'s COMMENTS
Ivan Martin Part Lot 28 Concession 5 S.W. Addition to Existing Building $35,000.00 NO
Eli Sherk 098268 4th Line S.W. 25'x 50'
Michael & Sharlene Martin West Part lot 12, Concession 1 0.5. Single Family Dwelling $350,000.00 NO
537037 Main St, Melancthon, ON, L9V 1X7 387 Square Meters
Kenneth Granter Part Lot 3, Concession 5 S.W. Mud Room $10,000.00 NO
096084 4th Line SW, Melancthon, ON, L9V 289 200 Square Feet
lon Bauman Lot 245, Part Lot 246, Concession 2 S.W. Farm Storage Shed $50,000.00 NO
Simon Martin 118307 2nd Line SW, Melancthon, ON, L9V 2E4 5000 Square Feet

e

SEP 0 7 2017



’ y 14 Milt Ave.

Dluewaler

519-236-4351 or 1-877-236-4351
Fax: 519-236-4329
municipalityofbluewater.ca

August 1, 2017

Honourable Kathleen Wynne, Premier of Ontario
Legislative Building — Room 281

Queen’s Park

TORONTO ON M7A 1A1

Dear Ms. Wynne:

Resolution: Ontario Carbon Tax

Please be advised that the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Bluewater at its regular
meeting on July 17, 2017 passed the following resolution:

MOVED: Councillor Hill SECONDED: Councillor Roy

That Council support the resolution made by the Town of New Tecumseth at their meeting of May
29, 2017,

THAT WHEREAS the Provincia! Government passed legislation known as the Climate Change
Mitigation and Low- Carbon Economy Act, 2016, ¢.7 including Reg. 144/16 The Cap and Trade
Program and Reg. 143/16 Quantification, Reporting and Verification of Greenhouse Gas Emission:

AND WHEREAS on January 1, 2017 the Province of Ontario adopted a cap and trade carbon
pricing system which provides for the inclusion of a carbon fee for users of products derived from
carbon based fuels;

AND WHEREAS the terms of an Ontario Energy Board ruling stated that the carbon fee will be
included in the “delivery” line of natural gas bills and not listed separately;

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of Bluewater requests the government of
Ontario insist that all bills from companies supplying products derived from carbon based fuels,
including but not limited to, products such as natural gas, propane, hydro, gasoline and furnace ail,
to Ontario residents show the carbon fee/tax on a separate line of the bill:

AND FURTHER THAT the Province of Ontario be required to annually report to Ontario Citizens on
the proceeds of the carbon tax;

INGH |
SEPR% 0



AND FURTHER THAT this resolution be forwarded to the Premier, the Minister of Energy, MPP

Lisa Thompson, and all Municipal and Regional Councils in Ontario requesting their support.
CARRIED.

We are pleased to lend our support in this matter.

Sincerely,

) S
Chandra Alexander
Clerk

cc:  MPP Lisa Thompson
Minister of Energy — Glenn Thibeault
Ontario Municipalities



7203 -2017

THE TOWNSHIP OF GEORGIAN BAY
Council Agenda
DATE: 14 August 2017

YEA NAY
Councillor Bochek MOVED BY: K K/\

Councillor Cooper

Councillor Douglas SECONDED
Councillor Edwards ﬁ

Councillor Kay

Councillor Wiancko

Mayor Braid

DEFERRED CARRIED c_/DEFEATED REFERRED

WHEREAS The Township of Georgian Bay has identified Invasive Plant Species that are a threat
to our Natural Environment, our Eco-System and our Residents Heaith;

AND WHEREAS The Township of Georgian Bay is working proactively with The District of
Muskoka and many volunteer groups to hopefully eradicate these Invasive Plant Species;

AND WHEREAS the cost to provide these local programs is rising each year;

AND WHEREAS the identified plant species being Giant Hogweed, Japanese Knotweed and
Phragmites are currently found growing along Provincial Highways, namely Highway 400 in our
Municipality and on Crown Lands;

AND WHEREAS the seeds from these plants are migrating on to Municipal lands and Municipal
Road Allowances as well as Privately Owned Lands;

AND WHEREAS the fastest spreading Invasive plant is Phragmites which is currently eradicating
Wetland Cattail fields which are a huge benefit to our eco-system;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Township of Georgian Bay requests
the Ministry of Natural Resources, the Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change and the
Ministry of Transportation to work collaboratively to eradicate these invasive species on
Provincially owned lands;

AND THAT copies of this resolution be forwarded to all Ontario Municipalities asking for their for
support and copies be sent to our MPP Norm Miller, our MP Tony Clement and to our Premier

Kathleen Wynn.

MAYOR



NVCA Board Meeting Highlights August 25, 2017

Next Board Meeting: September 22, 2017
at Suite Works, 92 Caplan Ave., Barrie

For the full meeting agenda including documents and reports, visit nvca.on.ca/about/boardofdirectors

Review of the June 23, 2017 flood event

Peter Aim, NVCA's Water Resource Engineer,
provided board members with an overview of
the June 23, 2017, flood event that took place
in the southern portion of the watershed. The
100-year storm saw 113 mm of rain fall in the
Mono area in a seven-hour period, and resulted
in severe flooding in portions of Shelburne,
Mono and Adjala-Tosorontio.

Overall the flood response system worked well,
with NVCA monitoring the situation and issuing
warnings, and municipalities prepared and able
to quickly respond. Staff highlighted the
excellent job done by municipalities, counties
and EMS in responding to the flood.

Following the flood, NVCA staff have been
reviewing protocols and actions to determine
what, if anything, could be improved going
forward.

Also, staff are working to have repairs made to
the emergency spillway at the Tottenham Dam,
which was damaged during the flood.

New partnership funds programs to
improve water quality and fish habitats

The board agreed to enter into a new
partnership with Environment and Climate
Change Canada to implement two projects,
both receiving support from the EcoAction
Fund.

The first project will see NVCA receive
$100,000 over three years for 2020 Vision of
Healthy Waters: Community Stewardship in the
Nottawasaga Valley and South Georgian Bay.

The 2020 Vision of Healthy Waters application
involves the ongoing implementation of the
NVCA’s Healthy Waters grant incentive
program. This program provides support for
landowners and environmental groups looking
to implement water quality improvement
projects.

The second project will see NVCA receive
$65,000 over one year for the Connecting
Communities and Creeks.

The Connecting Communities and Creeks
program will see the implementation of two
stream restoration projects: one on Lamont
Creek at the Clearview EcoPark and one on
Black Ash Creek in the Town of the Blue
Mountains. The funding will support work
already begun under the Nottawasaga
Watershed Improvement Program.

The board thanked Environment Canada and all
the community and municipal partners involved
in these projects.

Draft 2018 budget expected in September

The board approved guidelines for the
development of the draft 2018 NVCA budget.
The draft budget will be considered by the
board at their September 22 meeting.

In brief
During the meeting the board also:

s Acknowledged the Rotary Club of Barrie for
their support of a new program that saw 12
children that are new to Canada attend

8195 8" Line, Utopia, ON, LOM 1T0#705-424-1479+admin@nvca.on.ca

Www.nvca.an.ca

Infot 2

SEP 07 2007



NVCA’s Camp Tiffin summer day camp. For
many of the children, this was their first
time experiencing Canadian summer must-
dos like canoeing.

Received a report on the results of the time
tracking conducted by the NVCA planning
staff over the past year.

Recognized the efforts of NVCA staff,
partners and volunteers in the successful
“Fight the Phrag!” Phragmites removal day
in Collingwood on August 12, 2017,

Recognized NVCA staff with service awards:

o

Sheryl Flannagan, Director of Corporate
Services (5 yrs)

Sheri Steiginga, Flood Operations Field
Specialist (5 yrs)

Ian Ockenden, Watershed Monitoring
Specialist (10 yrs)

Chris Hibberd, Director of Watershed
Management Services (10 yrs)

Henry Pelley, Maintenance Technician
(15 yrs)

Fred Dobbs, Manager of Stewardship
Services (25 yrs)

Tim Salkeld, Resource Planner (30 yrs)

Glenn Switzer, outgoing Director of
Engineering & Technical Services, (15
yrs) and congratulated for his retirement
from the NVCA.

Future Meetings and Events

Re-Wiggle Willow Creek — Volunteer
Stream Rehabilitation Day

Thursday, Aug 31, 10:00 am - 2:30 pm
Minesing Wetlands - Willow Creek Canoe
Launch, 2220 George Johnston, Minesing

What's the Buzz? TD Tree Days - Volunteer
Pollinator Garden Plant, Mono

Saturday, Sept 16, 9:30 am - 2:00 pm

246372 Hockley Rd, Mono (near Orangeville)

Clearview EcoPark Volunteer Plant
- TD Tree Days

Saturday, Sept 16, 9:30 am - 2:00 pm
300 Mowat St. North, Stayner

For the Birds! Minesing Volunteer Plant -
TD Tree Days, Angus

Sunday, Sept 17, 9:00 am - 1:00 pm

4150 Concession 2 Sunnidale, Angus

NVCA Board of Directors Meeting

Friday, Sept 22, 9:00 am - 12:00 pm (followed
by Board Bus Tour)

Suite Works, 92 Caplan Ave., Suite 309, Barrie

Wasaga Beach Volunteer Plant - TD Tree
Days

Saturday, Sept 30, 9:00 am - 12:30 pm
Wasaga Sports Park, 1888 Klondike Park Road

Festival at Fort Willow
Saturday, Sept 30, 10:00 am - 4:00 pm
Fort Willow Conservation Area, Grenfel

Hike the Bluffs - Small Halls Festival Event
Sunday, Octl, 10:00 am - 11:30 am
Nottawasaga Bluffs Conservation Area

Offered as part of Clearview's Small Halls
Festival, Singhampton Hall

For more information on these events, please
visit the NVCA website.

8195 8™ Line, Utopia, ON, LOM 1T0#705-424-1479=admin@nvca.on.ca
WWW,.Nvea.on.ca



Denise Holmes

From: AMO Communications <communicate@amo.on.ca>

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 3:46 PM

To: dholmes@melancthontownship.ca

Subject: AMO Policy Update - AMO Report to Member Municipalities - Highlights of the August

2017 Board Meeting and Helping Latest Double Hatter Firefighters

August 21, 2017

AMO Report to Member Municipalities
Highlights of the August 2017 Board Meeting
and
Helping Latest Double Hatter Firefighters

Five new firefighters charged by their union for volunteering in their
hometown. Each has been convicted by an OPFFA jury, fined and is
awaiting an OPFFA appeal process before they can go to the Ontario
Labour Relations Board. Mandy Gould, one of the firefighters received
two standing ovations at the AMO conference for her courage to stand
up. Help by contributing as individuals or municipally through
www.gofundme.com and search for Support our Local Two Hatters.
Show you care!

August 2017 Board Meeting

To keep members informed, AMO provides updates on important issues considered at regular
AMO Board of Directors’ meetings. The Board met in Ottawa, Ontario prior to the 2017 Annual
AMO Conference. Highlights of the August 12, 2017 meeting include:

One-Third Tax Exemption Resolution

The Board passed a resolution requesting that the Federation of Canadian Municipalities champion
this matter federally and to coordinate other provinces impacted by the federal policy change set to
take place January 2019. (FCM has recently advised that it will discuss this matter at its September
Board meeting.) AMO’s survey responses from municipal treasurers demonstrate that there is a
cost impact to municipal governments in Ontario.

AMO Contact: Pat Vanini, Executive Director, pvanini(@amo.on.ca, (416) 971-9856 ext. 316.

Bill 148, Fair Workplace, Better Jobs 2017

The AMO Board continues to recommend amendments to Bill 148 to exempt municipal operations.
The recent annual conference profiled the legislation and our concerns. The Minister of Labour has
assured AMO and delegates that the unintended consequences in the drafting as relates to
municipal governments will be re-examined. Exemptions will be needed to the Bill that would

‘ INf*3
SEP 07 200



frustrate municipal public safety and emergency activities. If not amended, it would make big
changes to the Employment Standards Act and Labour Relations Act. Scheduling, on-call payments,
equal pay provisions, vacation entitlements, personal emergency leave, union certification, and
successor rights are a few of the issues that would impact municipal operations and budgets.

AMO Contact: Cathie Brown, Senior Advisor, cathiebrown@amo.on.ca, (416) 971-9856 ext. 342.

Bill 139, Building Better Communities and Conserving Watersheds Act, 2017 —

Land Planning Appeals Tribunal (OMB Review)

The AMO Board will be advising Ministers Mauro and Naqvi that it supports this proposed
direction for a renewed land use appeal process with a couple of suggestions such as:

« all provincial land use policies should be transferred to the Provincial Policy Statement
where it is easily found and more apparent;

« 90 days seems too short for the 2™ decision process so 120 days will be recommended;

« the effectiveness of the second decision process should be reviewed a couple of years after
implementation; and

« greater upfront dialogue between provincial and local planning staff at the outset of
amendments so that there is better understanding of the application of provincial policy to
local circumstances, so the likelihood of appeal is reduced.
AMO Contact: Cathie Brown, Senior Advisor, cathiebrown(@amo.on.ca, (416) 971-9856
ext. 342.

Digital Government and Ontario’s Municipal Governments

The AMO Board received and approved a comprehensive paper, including its four
recommendations, enabling municipal government digitization. The AMO Digital Government
Task Force report, "#OnMuni Online: Towards Digital Transformation and Opportunities for
Ontario’s Municipal Governments”, explores how municipal governments can consider available
digital opportunities, overcome perceived barriers to digital transformation, and show how
municipal governments can digitally mature.

AMO Contact: Nicholas Ruder, LAS Research Advisor, nruder(@amo.on.ca, (416) 971-9856 ext.
411.

Waste Management Update

AMO, with its municipal partners and key producers, have been advocating the move of the Blue
Box program to full producer responsibility faster than the Ministry’s proposed 2023 date. The
advocacy has resulted in an announcement at the recent AMO Conference by MOECC Minister
Chris Ballard that he has directed the Resource Productivity and Recovery Authority and
Stewardship Ontario to amend the Blue Box Program Plan as a first phase of transition to the
Resource Recovery and Circular Economy Act, 2016. In addition, municipal comments to the EBR
posting of MOECC’s "Discussion Paper: Addressing Food and Organic Waste in Ontario" were
recently submitted.

AMO Contact: Dave Gordon, Senior Advisor, dgordon@amo.on.ca, (416) 971-9856 ext. 371.

Leadership "Onward" Project
The AMO Board received an update on the Leadership "Onward" Project. With the critical need for
municipal succession planning at the senior leadership staff level, the objectives of this project

2



include the development of programs to respond to leadership gaps that include: creation of
champions at the political level, active promotion of municipal succession planning and talent
development efforts, and increased awareness of municipal management as a career choice.

Jim Pine, CAO, County of Hastings, pinej(@hastingscounty.com, and Tony Haddad, CAO, Town of
Tecumseh, thaddad@tecumseh.ca are the project’s municipal leads.

Highlights of the 2017 AMO Annual Conference: For plenary session videos including Local
Share, Nik Nanos polling, panel discussion on global trends and impacts, provincial leaders’
sessions and more, please click here: https://www.amo.on.ca/Events/AMOConference/OnAtAMO.,

PLEASE NOTE: AMO Breaking News will be broadcast to the member municipality’s council, administrator, and clerk. Recipients of
the AMO broadcasts are free to redistribute the AMO broadcasts to other municipal staff as required. We have decided to not add
other staff to these broadcast lists in order to ensure accuracy and efficiency in the management of our various broadcast lists.

DISCLAIMER: Any documents attached are final versions. AMO assumes no responsibility for any discrepancies that may have been
transmitted with this electronic version. The printed versions of the documents stand as the official record.

opT-0uT: If you wish to opt-out of these email communications from AMO please click here.

AM®.....

Municipalites Ontario

Total Control Panel Login

To: dholmes@melancthontownship.ca Remove this sender from my allow list
From: communicate@amo.on.ca

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list.



Denise Holmes

ﬂ

From: Jennifer Willoughby <jwilloughby@shelburne.ca>

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 1:14 PM

To: Jennifer Willoughby

Subject: Town of Shelburne Planning Application - 440 Main Street West, Shelburne
Attachments: Z17 04 - Circulation Letter.pdf; Circulation Response Form.pdf; Z17 04 - Application.pdf;

Z17 04 - Public Meeting Notice.pdf

Good Afternoon

The Town of Shelburne has received an application for a zoning by-law amendment to rezone property municipally
known as 440 Main Street West from Development (D) Zone to Development Exception (D-#) zone to legalize a non-
conforming home occupation operation.

Attached please find a copy of the Notice of Public meeting and the application.
We would appreciate receiving any comments, concerns or conditions you may have by Friday September 1, 2017.
Thank You

Jennifer Willoughby
Clerk

Town of Shelburne
203 Main St. E
Shelburne ON L9V 3K7

jwitioughby@shelburne.ca
Phone (519) 925 — 2600 Ext. 223

T'otnl Control Panel Laozin

To: dholmesamelangthontownship.ca Remove this sender from my allow list

From: jwilloughby« shelburne.ca

You received this message because the sender is on your aliow list.

o

SFP n7 2017



TOWN OF SHELBURNE
Planning & Development Department

August 14, 2017

CIRCULATED TO:

¢ County of Dufferin** = Shelbume EDC**

e  MTO™ e Heritage Committee**

e NVCA™ ¢ Engineering™*

» Township of Melancthon** e Legal™

» Township of Amaranth** * Fire Dept™

» OPG s Police*”

s Hydro One e Council®

s Enbridge** e Public Works**

= School Boards** *Hard copy circulation

**Emall circulation only

APPLICATION FOR ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT

FILE NO: Z17/04
PROJECT: Proposed Accessory Dwelling — 440 Main St West
{Sherri Scarlett)

Please take notice that an application has been submitted to the Town of Shelburne for the approval of a Zoning
By-law Amendment to rezone the property municipally known as 440 Main Street West, in the Town of
Shelburne, from Development (D) Zone to Development Exception (D-#) Zone. The purpose of the rezoning is
to legalize a non-conforming Home Occupation operation as a Personal Services Shop (hair salon) within the
attached garage of the existing single detached dwelling. A copy of the Notice of Public Meeting and the
Application submitted by the applicant are attached. Please contact me should you require additional information
to complete your review.

| would appreciate any comments, concerns or conditions you may have by:

Friday, September 1%, 2017.

Please provide comments in an electronic format via email to planning@townofshelburne.on.ca. Alternatively,
if you have no comment or objection, please complete the attached response sheet and fax it to the Town of

Shelburne Planning Department at (519) 925-6134. Should you have any questions or require any additional
information, please contact me.

Steve Wever, MCIP, RPP
Town Planner

Attachment(s): Notice of Public Meeting
Application for Zoning By-law Amendment Z17/04

203 Main Street East, Shelburng, ON L9V 3K7
Tel: 519-925-2600 Fax: 519-925-6134 Web: www.townofshelbume.on.ca




I TOWN OF SHELBURNE
: ”“‘"" PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

Circulation Response Form

File: Z17/04 - 440 Main Street West, Shelburne
Project: Zoning By-law Amendment - Proposed Accessory Dwelling

If you have no comments or objection to the approval of the above noted application please complete this
form and fax it to Jennifer Willoughby at the Town of Shelburne by Friday September 1, 2017.

Fax Number: 519-925-6134

{No cover page is necessary)

By signing this document I acknowledge that as a representative of the noted organization / body /
or person, | have reviewed this application and as a result have no comments or concerns related
to this matter.

Agency Name
(Please Print)

Representative Name
{Flease Print)

Representative Title
(Please Prini)

Signature

Date

203 Main Street East Shelbume, ON L9V 3K7
Tel: 519-925-2600 Fax: 519-925-6134 Web: www.shelburne.ca




RECEIVED

203 Main Street East TOWN OF SHELBURNE]} " For Office Use Only
ST File#: Z17/04
Shelburne, Ontario b6 s

’ Date Reccived: 07/27/2017
LON 180 Date Accepted: 08112017

Tel: (519) 925-2600
Fax: (519) 925-6134

www.lownofshelburne.on.ca

Application Fees:
PP PAID

TOWN OF SHELBURNE
APPLICATION FORM FOR AN ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT

Date Received:;

1. APPLICATION INFORMATION
4
Name of Applicant: : t{\_6’-‘ LA Y g ot lé’

Mailing Address: kt\-(_o Y‘('\'n_'._ AN S""Ptff-’-} L? ') S_L@_LM nC( @JT\-\
Fax Number: L-q U QU 3

If the Applicant is not the Owner of the subject lands, than autherization from the Owner is required, as well
as the following information:

Name: S-PHWG

Mailing Address:

Telephone Number (Home)

Telephone Number (Busines

2. OWNER

Telephone Number: Fax Number:

OTHER ENCUMBRANCES

Mailing Address:

04/04/2013



4. SUBJECT LANI?S I

Lot: - fd].T Concession: \/\l\L)CL\J qq 00
Reference Plan: g-c(\ A‘ g PamBIocleot Z.n?" /

Street Name and Number: Dun f"\m FAY 4‘(1‘6’6‘
(if corner lot please include both street names)

Area of subject lands: 4 /V- l lf)t.c’ fE__ Frontage: _éé_#?l'
Depth: /1,(\ J'rf:) Zr:’—(L

What is the current use of lh£subject land? f\"“! Q \

What is the proposed use of the subject lands? .ocu‘% \ me P r-/rcHla ] l’lh(b’ ne Qg /
nag

When were the subject lands acquired by the current owner? :.lpf“) q
How long have the existing uses continued on the subject lands? AL Y 5Z Q ¢ { ’;}‘; H[ f /‘CU r~ g!'](p

009 l\n\ﬁbu ~OOIMN

|
5. ZONING AND OFFICIAL PLAN INFORMATION
What is the present Official Plan designation of the subject lands? c&g; 12 l 09 M ﬁ- t

What is the present zoning? (\f' < \If 0&’\'\'\(’] \ '{‘h

What is the purpose of the proposed Zoning By-law Amendment? ‘\th MY S AW W

heoue A e Sn 5‘\@9 ‘Ofu*‘\\‘ -"\ﬂ(ﬂcf' (‘,\‘\r\c\ \f\CLQ_Q_
C ' ¥y,

6. PROPOSED DEVLEOPMENT

Please describe any proposed development on the subject lands (include buildings, floor area, height,

parking spaces, etc. and a he Ians with site and development statistics).

M 5~‘\uL}\lUnflwuu IUUU\ 5 Q@*L: | S 35t
STy Py 1 i
b ..—..fl‘o J17Iflf9c>ﬂ‘"f Hn](._(ﬁ,,{..ki (.\_.0.5

T ﬁf Pf- /’bc. \:gnftIJr:atEl lm::/ /\LKec/ /\cl:;:’c /o .vn)vm( & aﬁaﬁ't‘ Fa(‘lf(nS
Jor ~fafvv\~L~/ft {e1nd

04/04/2013



7. ACCESS

Is the subject land accessible by:

mr’ﬁvincial highway W T\'\\l n -kU O N \ \ m\_\'_s

OMunicipal road (maintained year round)
BRight of way
CIOther, describe

8. SERVICING
Municipal Privat Other
Water Supply o % [u]
Sewage Disposal (8] 8 a
Frontage on Road a ] " MT C"
Is storm drainage provided by: OStorm Sewer I:I.Bﬂé OSwale

O10ther, describe

9. STATUS OF OTHER APPLICATION

Are the subject lands the subject of any other applications under the Planning Act?

0 Yes No 7 Unknown

If yes, describe the application(s)?

10. DRAWINGS

Drawings shall be provided as required in the Official Plan Amendment Process sheet.

11. PAYMENT OF FEES

As of the date of this application, | hereby agree to pay for and bear the entire cost and expense for any
engineering, legal, landscape architectural and/or external planning consul
Town of Shelburne during the processing of this i iti
Town of Shelburne.

Note: Ali invoices for payment shali be sent to the person indicated in section 2 of this application, untess
otherwise requested.

04/04/2013



12. AUTHORIZATION

IWe am/are the owner(s) of the subject lands for which this
application is to apply. iwe do hereby grant authorization to
to act on my/our behalf in regard to this application.

Date Signature of Registered Owner(s)

13. AFFIDAVIT

(‘\ Scm\eﬁ', - ofthe:]ﬁg;ﬂﬂ:& S)&jlb“cng in

C solemnly declare that all of the above statements contained
herain and inlall exhibits transmitted herewith are true and | make this solemn declaration conscientiously
believing it to be true, and knowing that it is of the same force and effect as if made under other, and by
virtue of "The Canada Evidence Act".

DECLARED BEFORE ME AT “Toun oF SHELhuert

in the LAl & { of the )
this ay of N uu\-f{

Lpsion®.
o

4/ S
14. PERMISSION TO ENTER

| hereby authorize the members of staff and/or elected mem . il &f the Town of Shelburne to
enter upon the subject lands and premises fog the limited 3
application. This is their authority for doing so.

Parsonal information contained on this form Is collected under the authority of The Municipal Freedom of Information
and Prolection of Privacy Act. This sheet and any additional information provided will be placed on the Council agenda.
The agenda is a public document and forms part of the permanent public record. Questions about this collaction should
be directed to the Clerk at 519-925-2600.

04/04/2013



i |
L!Q)}\ﬁ u).X /‘5:9:;9"6{@@9! LTI
b 1[‘\ LIPCOW\‘bi-(ZQ\SIQQL)(B-iQ))( 935 H y
N EES ',gf’-{ w front cor A wda | St | 1t
.."&'\S‘%-.os‘ &om gg\kioorn:err of \%u}éhgiz llei é:&%} ;’_)[Cfi;;r
C) pn SOL\.A pc‘opeiefi‘{;\\eﬂ‘e S a S’efﬂ"tc‘- 6751[@“ in
e Cont d oo well tn the back Bt an e
CD “\K‘“LPJ on j‘i“\;\ej pr\oaiu'q‘ecf(,w for wel « Sﬁrsqa
e ts o drteh on MTO oo pedty that
runs West o fast 4 %@@Sﬁi?lﬁ\e
peopert
f’-) LlS’OpoopeFf a.ebaccn"l‘ 1S _use& as OLEUOGP
ﬁap\oqc ¢ 54(3;\.1;’ . t)u‘:l((}d)f)f‘ Mé:Lk\ '(‘QCLFim () oul ckx)(\

majcev"ot S ¢ wcot\ Pogﬁﬂg com 5 Too iNG

con Olni) eau( merﬂ erONEL ol Q\\omebas(;u

chold bubirlss'. [ donfoetbioe Wherq ve prppee
permets \m,f"’la.Ce s« Rlseo s %@J Jor residentia
H3o s sole,lni useb‘ "Cor (‘es}alemliaf

Q H(w gc( CtUN S @:1.6‘\ OLV\C\ UUG‘S" '\WFFOR4 0‘&*
property and 15 D Sokm limitina S‘q{é‘h{ zong

5 'M-ee's] cu\der\ ofe mar\iecl N SUK{‘Ues\ p\cAm
S peo L ‘ecl

‘\) '\‘Si\eﬂ\& S nNo CECL%'QM&\’\+



-iﬂ-'-"'l ot AR
-

%‘T OF - LOTS TR T AR e

REGISTERED PLAN 28 A . g
TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON “ . oLL 3
Qcouaaw oF RUFFERIN : )Ls q/ oo

SCALE l 40
i . AP pdf[z\\fj SPC(CC

o7l "

Sehocdods * B " T teees

ey ,
4 {gé &, @ K SQPCIG%\E

PLANI’S 28 A

R 2y’
- 47729 30°8 :
a-&e . \
: = D SIBIO:H.) 8.8 col
| T : GIRWALT \‘ |2 Tovn R
1% ot o4l "
: a0 82"
: J&‘L_LSK L“g),-g L un-so*.srz l

N . o iy ML e ef, f
. S e_sm_.ﬁﬁ..- 5,001l RIFL -‘Hf{ Y L tmuﬁ!‘s
i‘ L——-—-'ﬁ DENR h\%‘l.}a;ifﬂl}?ﬁ?l\lﬂ yME ET°2 . ud o fe] PLB.H p-3288- l)-—" vt
' sgAD 7 '.LOWAN_C_ZE SFT‘r"EEN THE TOW_@_‘%

-

__  TamapRANTH ;



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF SHELBURNE
NOTICE OF COMPLETE APPLICATION AND PUBLIC MEETING
UNDER SECTION 34 OF THE PLANNING ACT

Take notice that the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Shelburne has received a complete
application for a Zoning By-law Amendment (File No. Z17/04} and will hold a public meeting on:

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2017

The public meeting is scheduled to stari at 7:00 p.m., or as shorlly thereafter as passible, and will be
held in the Council Chambers at the Municipal Office, 203 Main Street East, Shelburne.

The purpase of the meating is to consider an Amendment to the Town of Shelbume Zoning By-law
No. 38-2007. Take notice that the application has been deemed complete 5o that it can be
circulated and received.

The subject property is municipally known as 440 Main Street West, The properly is located on the
north side of Main Street West and east of 4" Line. The Site has a total area of approximately 685
m? and contains a single detached dwelling with an attached garage. The garage has been
converted to finished floor space for the purpose of a Home Occupation operated as a Personal
Service Shop (hair salon). The property is designated as ‘Non-Urban’ in the Official Plan and zoned
‘Development (D)’ Zone in the Zoning By-law. The accompanying map illustrates the location of the
land subject to the proposed zoning amendment.

The purpose and effect of the Amendment is to rezone the subject properties from 'Development (D}
Zone' to ‘Development Exception (D-#) Zone' to recognize an existing home occupation within the
altached garage. The applicant is seeking site-specific zoning which allows for a Home Occupation,
limited to a Personal Service Shop (hair salon) as a pemitted use.

At the meeting you will be given an opportunity to ask questions and indicate whether you support or
oppaose the Zoning By-law Amendment. Written submissions will be accepted by the Clerk up to the
time of the Public Meeting and will be given consideralicn by the Council prior to a decision being
made.

If a person or public body does not make oral submissions at a public meeting, or make written
submissions to the Clerk of the Town of Shelbume befora the by-law is passed, the persen or public
body may not be added as a party to the hearing of an appeal before the Ontario Municipal Board
unless, in the opinion of the Board, there are reasonable grounds to do so.

Additional information relating to the proposed Zoning By-taw Amendment will be available for
inspection at the Town of Shelburne Municipal Office at 203 Main Street East, during normal office
hours, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. and on the Town's wehsite at www.townofshelburne.on.ca. If you wish
to be notified of the passing of the proposed Zoning By-law Amendment, you must make a written
request to the Town at the address below.

Dated at the Town of Shelburne on the 14% day of August, 2017.

Jennifer Willoughby, Clerk
Town of Shelburne

203 Main Street East
Shelburne, Ontarig LSV 3K7
Phone: 519-925-2600

Fax: 519-925-6134




&
ﬁﬁﬂ TOWN OF SHELBURNE
'r'mﬁuﬁr

=<~ Planning & Development Department

August 14, 2017

CIRCULATED TO:

e MTO*™ ¢ Council*

o County of Dufferin** + Police™

¢ Township of Melancthon** « Legal"™

¢ NVCA™ » Engineering”

o OPG™ » Public Waorks”

e Hydro One*** » Shelburne EDC**

» Enbridge™ s Fire Dept**

« Bell*™ *Email and hard copy circulation
» Rogers** “*Email circulation only

***Hard copy circulation only

APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL

FILE NO: SPA17/02
PROJECT: MICHAEL SPAZIANI ARCHITECT INC. FOR 2477838 ONTARIO INC.
301 COL. PHILLIPS DRIVE, SHELBURNE

Please take notice that an application for Site Plan Approval has been submitted to the Town of Shelburne for
the construction of a new drive-through restaurant and commercial plaza at 301 Col. Phillips Drive in the Town
of Shelburne. The application proposes three buildings to be constructed on the property with related parking
and loading areas, landscaping and pedestrian access.

A copy of the completed Site Plan Approval application form, site plan and building elevations, site servicing and
grading plans, landscape plans, Stormwater Management Brief and Traffic Impact Study are available for your
review and consideration. Please contact me should you require additional information to complete your review.

| would appreciate any comments, concerns or conditions you may have by:

Friday, September 1, 2017.

Please provide comments in an electronic format via email to planning@townofshelburne.on.ca. Alternatively,
if you have no comment or objection, please complete the attached response sheet and fax it to the Town of

Shelburne Planning Department at (519) 925-6134. Should you have any questions or require any additional
information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Steve Wever
Town Planner

Attachment(s)

203 Main Street East, Box 69, Shelburne, ON L9V 3K7
Tel; 519-925-2600 Fax: 519-925-6134 Web: www.townofshelbume.on.ca

INfHS
SEP 9 7 20V



TOWN OF SHELBURNE
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
S

Circulation Response Form
File: SPA 17/02 — 301 Col. Phillips Drive, Sheiburne
Project: Michael Spaziani Architect Inc. for 2477838 Ontario Inc.

If you have no comments or objection to the approval of the above noted application please complete this
form and fax it to the Town of Shelburne by Friday September 1, 2017.

Fax Number: 519-925-6134

(No cover page is necessary)

By signing this document | acknowledge that as a representative of the noted organization / body /
or person, | have reviewed this application and as a result have no comments or concerns related
to this matter,

Agency Name
{Please Prinl)

Representative Name
(Please Print)

Representative Title
{Plaase Print)

Signature

Date

203 Main Street East. Shefbume, ON {9V 3K7
Tel: 519-925-2600 Fax; 519-925-6134 Web: www.townofshelburne.on.ca




RECEIVED

TOWN OF SHELBURNE
203 Main Street East For Office Use Only
203 Main St E
Shelburne, Ontario File#; SPA17/02
L9V 3K7 ’ Date Received; 05/09/2017

Date Accepled: 08/11/2017
Application Fees:
PAID

Tel: (519) 925-2600
Fax: (519) 925-6134

www.shelburne.ca

TOWN OF SHELBURNL
APPLICATION FORM FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL

Date Received

1. APPLICATION INFORMATION

Name of Applicant: M e \J\ G d Knpfkl\ 0 V\ \ Y\"l CJ\/\\R Q:'r\ t\\Q

Mailing Address: __ o \-\o Q@ ne SV \ Y M

Telephone Number (Home) Fax Number:
Telephene Number (Business)-rnail Address:
2. OWNER

If the Applicant is not the Owner of the subject lands, than authorization from the Owner Is required, as well
as the following Information:

Name: 2 4 13 53 % QUTfH\) WANRARANY N
Malling Address:__ =] 7 £ ¥ (P)n/ _L:qu’-& V\V\_\'\ C. f:T g

Telephene Numbe

3. MORTGAGES, CHARGES OR OTHER ENCUMBRANCES

Name:

Mailing Address:

Name:;

Mailing Address:




4. SUBJECT LANDS

Lot_Padis_of fots 3 ann Y Concession: G:ncf'man )

Relerence Plan: __Pram__ 7ZM - 56 Part/BlockiLol___Bitcic 74

Street Name and Number:__ 30, Qﬂl » Prinps PR
{if corner lot please include both sireel names)

Area of subject lands: 155 Ha Frontage:__ 156_m

Depth: L% m

What is the current use of the subject land?___\/pcant  LAMD

What is the proposed use of the subject tands? (’m«m ERGIAL  PLAZA

When were the subject lands acquired by the current owner? ulb

How long have the existing uses continued on the subject lands? NI

Yes No Unknown

Has the grading of the subject land been changed by ] a o
adding earth or other material?

Has a gas slation been located on the subject land or land? a & 0
adjacent lo lhe subject land al any lime?

Has there been petroleum or other fuel stored on the subject (] T O
land of land adjacent to the subject land?

Is there reason {o believe the subject land may have been? (m} o =

contaminaled by former uses on ihe sile or adjacent sites?

5. ZONING AND OFFICIAL PLAN INFORMATION

What is the present Official Plan designation on the subject lands? (1 st GOUM (l.’qnuumw (?owﬂ ch.)

Whal Is lhe present zoning? (3 (W)

6. ACCESS
is lhe subject land accessible by:

OProvincial highway

EMunicipal road (maintained year round)
ORight of way
OOther, describe




7. BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES AND USES

What is the exisling use of the subjecl land? DZaFcy LAND 14 NG gp OsE

Are there any buildings or structures on the subject Jands?
O yes & no

Please complete the following for each exisling and proposad building or struclure:

Building One Building Two B G THARE

Type of Building: RETALL BETAIL M HORWINS
Setback from Front Lot Line: % m 43 m A0 M I
Setback from Rear Lot Line: H1m hom N m
Setback from Side Lot Line
{interior): 3m ld m 123 m
Selback from Side Lot Line
(Bterior): 135 M tsm 19 m
Height (metres): 6. 960 m i 760 m 6. 960 m
Dimensions: 1535 m o b 3Ca]| 25.00m x 13 9t l0 48 m % 23.949m
Floor Area: 3595 mt 1,305 m?™ 251 m*
Date of Construction: /b N/p 01N

8. SERVICING

Municipal Privale Olher

Waler Supply o o a

Sewage Disposal r.§ o u]

Fronlage on Road = o n]

Is storm drainage provided by BSewer ODilch OSwale

O0Other, describe

9. STATUS OF OTHER APPLICATIONS

Are the subject lands the subject of any olher appligalion under the Planning Act?
O yes no

If yes, whal is the file number?

What is the status of the applicalion?

10. DRAWINGS

The delails refating to the plans and information required to be submitled with the appiication are outlined
on the Site Plan Approval Process sheel. The folfowing plans are required;

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (SURVEY)

SITE PLAN — 15 COPIES

LANDSCAPE PLAN

SITE SERVICING AND GRADING PLAN

»  ARCHITECTURAL AND ELEVATIONS DRAWINGS



11. PAYMENT OF FEES

As of the date of this application, | hereby agres to pay for and bear the entire cost and expense for any
engineering, legal, landscape architectural and/or external planning consulting expenses incurred by the
Town of Shelburne during the processing of this application, in addilion to any application fee set by the
Town of Sheiburne. -

Ay 213

Date

Note: Allinvolces for payment shall be sent to the person indicated in section 2 of this applicalion, unless
otherwise requested.

12. AUTHORIZATION

e T\ ka HMM: fl amfare lhe owner(s) of the subject lands for which this
application is to apply. | e _ T\ oo Manowd do hereby grant authorization to
T 7 > (. toacl on mylour behall In regard to this application,

\
Pevrcin ool - ITne.

A ooy AN, Qn'lﬂ“-r
Date VI

13. AFFIDAVIT .
l, "T_\r\ oda MQJBO\.LEX ofthe __ (g hf af /%\Jf/'j(czuﬁé« in

the_{ g_g LOw_a % %ﬁc% solemnly declare that 41l of the above statenfenls contained
hereln and in all exhiblts transmitled herewlith are true and | make this solemn declaration conscientiously
believing it to be true, and knowing that it is of the same force and effect as if made under other, and by
virlue of "The Canada Evidence Act",

DECLARED BEFORE ME AT__ /o) 247711/ 707
inthe Alecizegt ook Dep )  ofthe _[Appricd oo  Mgda {in

thi 4., dayof I ] i !
s ; ay o a4_;glag QQ'f‘?"’

Commissioner ol Oalhs
vlg>ots

Lakhvir Singh Gill s, LLM, LPP
Barrister, Solicitor & Notary Public
499 Ray Lawson Bivd, Unit 16
Brampton, ON L6Y 4E6 Canada

TELRE -4 -33 1

OMTAXIs DL MOFSB -35886/ 218

Attestation /Witness Oni
No Legal Advice Sought or Prgvided



14. PERMISSION TO ENTER
| hereby aulhorize the members of staff and/or elected members of Council of the Town of Shelburne lo

enler upon the subjec! lands and premises for the limited purpose of evaluating the merils of this
application. This is their authority for doing so.

/éum‘?f. 201X

Data”




Suggestud Plant Bchedula

Area Typ. e by et G " — Lo [Fl o
e s St Lk o Ran [ S

Hala[<]5{e]efz

oLt TR
T Rart s Bt Flagutd T $piviaial B Calerain Jpreen | TR 45 Bl ol

Coriderous Tree

iﬁ]

Prop_ Concrets

| A - | P e L e (Fd e

Lo
iy | G | nemaacs was | A | E N i
5 Black Vi W i
Proposed B R b ) i e LD s HARTON SKITH LARDSCAPE AEHEECTS
Deciduous Tree Chasnlink Fence g Sre v = T
e v e oyt o T (S R EATa g e s
g ey ey e [ ey T St |1 Tom it ¥ 416 1% FHE | mal Peritia
Prep. Sodded P L e I e i
: : j 1

Paving Typ.

V S v T dy | o P e =] ok v v |
13 s
Proposed e sreee Toems T o e Sevomery T~ Ni3 [k Bem
#{ Prop. Concreta Bobias 1a Gt Bs Coy | Sl By B W €L (fa Form
Shrub Planting Urit Pavers Toms oo Vowrr T s s Cowr Soyevos - Cx i i toay Mag
g T i Gnr Bt o T (il e
. Pramy v e T v an o e W TE [Pat vem
- ————  PropestyLine o ot e e T St ot orme - £ fra vem
Propoced Amaursions s e e | at el o a CE [rat Form

!
i
I

® ¢

§E

i
BOREEHEHEEECRERHE

T drpers mreomma Tas Dhg” o Op haper [ weni { s rares i
b T § DRAAT i RLEILE
Plcpuui&hﬁ’g Tammyne et ot (o | St Py Ty Sy Gopwr. T
Sovam Suwen Sty (s G [ O T
ey e oy e ¥ [ Pars
Flamt e Fat Vrw Tt Tt [rrire) Do EY I
Refurenca Key o) Proposed Light Standard e i i I
[ S vty SarPerrd e or ot e i X iR v

Building A
Retal

ns

e ke’
TP Maepelr

Buiidjng B
: Fetad

!—lvﬂﬁ)ﬂvﬂ"‘.
: 1 1 1520 94077 5h |
) i mag i inlive i v e
e R 1

Landscape
Master Plan

et

ot by
17118 L1-01

Py




A 1 . B e dneey 1 wpavh
e g B . b, e e
P it Pl Smlrmal] =) £ SRR

AT To PU O LOCATION

LAKDSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS

AR TN

L R A A e 8 o ) B G AT A e S
AT T 3 U O e, P 430 4 B Pkl T B B Tl
A Ml S e B A4 By WA 8 14 BN 1A G
1 s oy

R 4 N o AT A b,

s L, a arbe-
el ng’ gt L S S - 14 o4 LR AT b ST el
AL & A Y ok ] Y i o R 1 AR

i
Faard A e o ot S, et
A T E F T

TR O R FOR LOCATER

[~
o rrerit ] ]
R . mmay

0 U B, Aol B 3507 B & P SR
T 1409 T R P BRI R P 1 b e
af itk s R F G e S g B B AP

LEER AL M

IR D ML PO LA

FLANT LATERIAL (NSTALLATION Fh

LA T0 Pl Foh Lotation
WTER 1D P FOR LCATION

MARIDH SMITH LAY SCAPE ARCHITECTS.
1% ta Cormy W Sta 202,
Tl st Lt 1071
A NS | el riosiaa

Sochuiecy

STANOARD SHRUB PLANTING DETAL

s LY WE B{H

AHiR O A FOR | OCA

AR
SRR
NN
N
PR

WLPTH O Al T0A LEZATEN
MFEA TO M FOA LoCatow

BY MAGLIN MODEL SCBRI 600 SEREES

AT AT RS
PRECAST CONCRETE PAVER INSTALLATION DETAR. /76 BLACK VIRYL CHAMLINK FENCE - HT 1.5m (50
1WAD ARl | W B—M

[y ——

Lo B P, J———

amrcts

B bl o St L0

Frapect: !
Propasil Commat il
Cuwslopmart ]
Col Pllon Do 3oy 71 H
Sk, Outar ,
S A1 Swewm Dom  Aprm mi3]
Dby AN Qwoedly LM !
[y i
i
]
{
1
H

Landscape Detalls

Lo L

Praai e,
17119 LD-01




ez,

@ e P e B o
[ — p———
1| Lt
i WL -
ALY}
!‘% FFE G it
i
¥
@ 1ot
|| (1AL ey
L |
CECTRCAL E e [
ROOM
o4 4 3 —
| = |

e

nme

b8

—— )

e
L0 ™
-2 Tl

MLl
LR n

-
FRIEe

et
1307 =
AL

et
1Tk
T

[LE 1)

FRE i

HE N

FFE 490

il
AT e
nean

FFE |

e
oL
[i5 1 1]

Unt
L e
Hitan

|

o

2477838
Ontario Inc

Mississauga, On

PROJECT.

Shelburmne
Retail Plaza

{01 "\ Bubidkng B Flaor Plan

B 1

THEET MALE:
Proposed Floor
Plans

PRCLECT HD
LEOR
BCALE. DATE:
1128 MEIT
QRAWH SEETHND:
e
CHECKED
ey
= A101




®

i
g e |

&‘L«.A_--!ﬁ :

qu_--_-: /
|

WShi

—_—————
P ) =
o e i b Bt

¢"t2 "\ Buiding A - West Elevation
s/

-t

2477838
Ontario Inc

1
| Mississauga, On

PROECT
Shelbume
Retail Plaza

| SHEETVNE

A rmen _LL —L
IS 2V

g| = 5

: . l

g e

S[OIOIO]

L

€F 3 Camus  CRYVIT $14A TATRLETALE
CF N Corun 1. EHEVT GTA
ETALE

: SCALE.

Foun e

[EE

e A201

Proposed
Elevations -
Building A

PROECT HO.
205

CATE.
115 Sruary 2017
oRAWE SHEET MO 1
ma




- i i ? ? ? 7 ? 7 7
ey e T = = T Pt B fe) =3
| ]l MQM 5 ] i [ i
i R .
,’il - I -y F-N - 1 o ! - - -y -9 | -9
£ 01 Buiding & - North Elevation
Ay =

2477838
Ontario Inc

Mississauga, On

Firish Schedule RO

Ot Shelburne

L e Retail Plaza

Gy | ButBaca

o Absverasn Curwme Wil Clnay Glarrg

() | Admangn Binretrard [onm

(] voment E5 5 uand Lo uloS

P Pmpu§ed

(o | Fobe Comey Elevations -

o [t Building B

g CF S Camvacn - DRYVED $16A TATTLE TALE PROECTHO.

O lomeme | s e

(| s bl s 1105 Maragaty 211?

(0 | toearertat €4 5 Dtad x"' BHEETHD)
/03" Buiding & - East Elevation /4 Busiding B - West Elevation ==
T — ® = = — A202




) Jin " <Ok PHILLIPS DRIVE- />
"‘-.% a7 — £lw - = . ]
i f " : i l“’q’f »nl\'n \ //E.k BTS00 125608
| A e Shup T HWJ*M.LMWH
i ] SR
= o] A - —
Ln-nmrE ¢ Ly = ———— mm— ey — —
1 — = L
3 . ge \ B o - Cal l =m s
l i Building A, -f“é:] N '\""5’1@5_ e
Ratad S FHAT
g o] =i I S el
B —r k; :
& E’g el P | O i s
kS i:',,‘]: _‘.-F‘.*"B ] i T T [T XG0
‘”‘"l TR S e e i | ot
;_ [ L e o --.s:
3___}j i i '!,-—1—“‘ i T S :: = o
|‘ |11 | i | Yduiding
| vy v v ! ] me=t 28 Cars Al
i [T 11 (e
LA | _—I—I o
| § lan. FAEF
. e JEDEIATD 0
! ; ; | "“""“,-lm*‘ |=mno { /
g ﬁ'"""""""""""""""]T.z?&s?&&im‘""iﬁi """""""""""""""""""""""" :
&l T R R |ﬂ@m~rvﬁw T |I-'|=t*“1 MU UL ‘[ i'l' ”Fr”*{-.
i Fo “*.n- _-_-.:nl. H453ITY
e - ——— o1
g
HIHG REGULATIONS|| | PARKING DETAILS | 2477838
S — Bt Pk g Soarchand. :n-um-usuh- Ontario Inc
-:-_.::-’:: ::: E % Mississauga, On
- PROJECT
a—— - Shelburne
B o S5ITEDETAILS | Retail Plaza
SNEETNME
Proposed
Site Plan
Femaerm
| CoEs y
SCALE. DATE,
1250 aruary 2017
r.m.m SHEET MO
;:D(ID
maal
=— SP1




Cabinet du
Premier ministre

Office of the
Prime Minister

RECU/RECEIVED
2 3 -08- 2017

L T

Ottawa, Canada K1A 0A2

August 17, 2017

Ms. Denise B. Holmes

Chief Administrative Officer/Clerk
The Township of Melancthon
157101 Highway 10

Melancthon, Ontario

L9V 2E6

Dear Ms. Holmes:

On behalf of the Right Honourable Justin Trudeau, I would like to acknowledge receipt of
your letter of July 13, 2017, with which you enclosed a resolution of the Corporation of the
Town of Melancthon supporting the Town of Mono’s resolution on tax exemptions.

Please be assured that the resolution has been carefully reviewed. 1 have taken the liberty of
forwarding a copy of your correspondence to the Honourable William Francis Morneau,
Minister of Finance, for his information. While the Prime Minister appreciates being made
aware of your concerns, he will leave the issue to be considered by Minister Morneau.

Thank you for writing to the Prime Minister.

Yours sincerely,

S. McAdam

Executive Correspondence Officer

[ |

Canada

INfH D

SEP 07 2017



ﬂ Township of %A

Mol Proud Heritage, Exciting Future

August 24, 2017

Kathleen Wynne, Premier
Legislative Building, Queen's Park
Toronto ON M7A 1A1

Re: Ontario's Wildlife Damage Compensation Program
Dear Premier Wynne,

At its meeting on August 9, 2017 the Council of the Township of Oro-Medonte adopted
the following motion pertaining to the Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural
Affairs, Ontario's Wildlife Damage Compensation Program:

“Be it resolved

1. That the Ontario's Wildlife Damage Compensation Program Guide from the
Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs (OMAFRA) and presented by
Councillor Jermey be received.

2. And Whereas Council of the Township of Oro-Medonte recognizes that The
Ontario Wildlife Damage Compensation Program (OWDCP) provides compensation
to eligible producers whose livestock and/or poultry have been injured or killed as a
result of wildlife predation or whose bee colonies, beehives and/or beehive-related
equipment has been damaged as a resuit of wildlife predation.

3. And Whereas livestock producers are passionate about caring for their animals,
creating a sustainable environment for future generations and providing high-quality
livestock to represent the industry.

4. And Whereas the Municipal Investigators are appointed by the Municipality to
conduct a thorough investigation ensuring that all relevant evidence is documented.

5. Now therefore be it resoived that the Township of Oro-Medonte respectfully
requests that the Province:

a) expand the OWDCP to include evidence of partial carcass' to allow eligible
producers to process legitimate claims; and

148 Line 7 South P: (705) 487-2171
Oro-Medonte, ON LOL 2E0 F: (705) 487-0133 www.oro-medonte.ca |\ o4 ]

SEP 0 7 2017




ﬂ wansthqf % 5 =

Proud Heritage, Exciting Future

b) rely more heavily on the opinicns of the Municipal Investigator, as they are
experienced, familiar and knowledgeable with the Municipality's producers, as
they continue to process genuine and valid applications.

6. And That correspondence be forwarded, under the Mayor's signature, to the
Premier, the Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs, the Ontario Sheep
Marketing Agency, the Beef Farmers of Ontario and Ontario municipalities requesting
their support.”

We respectfully request your consideration and support of Council’s resolution of this
matter and thank you in advance for your time.

Sincerely,

Wt

Mayor Harry Hughes
/so

Cc:  Hon. Jeff Leal, Minister of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs
Jennifer MacTavish, General Manager, Ontario Sheep Marketing Agency
Beef Farmers of Ontario
Ontario Municipalities
Township of Oro-Medonte Council

148 Line 7 South P: (705) 487-2171

Oro-Medante, ON LOL 2EQ F: (705) 487-0133 www.oro-medonte.ca




The Corporation of the

City of Kawartha Lakes

P. Q. Box 9000, 26 Francis St.,

LINDSAY, ON K9V 5R8

Tel. (705) 324-9411 Ext 1295, 1-888-822-2225
Fax: (705) 324-8110

Judy Currins, City Clerk

August 30, 2017

Town of Lakeshore
419 Notre Dame St.
Belle River, ON NOR 1A0

Attention: Mary Masse

Dear Ms. Masse:
Re: Farm House Severances

Your correspondence regarding the above referenced matter was on the August 22",
2017 Regular Council Meeting agenda for consideration. For your information your
correspondence was received and the following resolution was adopted at that meeting:

CR2017-672

RESOLVED THAT the Memorandum from the Agricuitural Development
Advisory Board dated July 11, 2017, regarding Farm House Severances, be
received,;

THAT the City of Kawartha Lakes Council does not support the request by the
Town of Lakeshore to the Province of Ontario for easing of restrictions on surplus
dwelling severances in areas zoned agriculture; and

THAT this resolution be circulated to the Association of Municipalities for Ontario
and Ontario Municipalities including the Town of Lakeshore.

CARRIED

INfH 8

SEP 07 2007



Please contact Kelly Maloney, Economic Development Officer 9705-324-9411, ext.
1208) if you have any questions with respect to this matter.

Yours very truly,

‘5% CM»L Wi

Judy Currins, CMO,
City Clerk
City of Kawartha Lakes

cc: Kelly Maloney, Economic Development Officer
Association of Municipalities Ontario (AMO)
Via Email — All Ontario Municipalities



Denise Holmes

From: Steve Hett <shett@dufferincounty.ca>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 2:20 PM

To: Denise Holmes (dholmes@melancthontownship.ca)

Cc: Pam Hillock

Subject: Updated MOU and Replacement Plan

Attachments: Melancthon Replacement Plan.xlsx; MOU with Melancthon.docx
Hi Denise,

Thanks for meeting with Eric and | today. | have attached the updated MOU we discussed that includes the $60 per hour
rate and GIS services. | have also attached an export from our inventory system that shows the suggested replacement
date for each workstation.

Let me know if you have any questions,
Thanks
Steve

Steve Hett CISSP, CMMIII|Manager of Information Technology and GIS| Corporate Services
Dufferin County |Phone: 519-941-2816 Ext. 8008| shett@dufferincounty.ca|51 Zina Street, Orangeville, ON L9W 1E5

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the
sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the County of Dufferin. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. The County of Dufferin accepts no liability for any damage caused by
any virus transmitted by this email. The Corporation of the County of Dufferin, 55 Zina Street, Orangeville,
Ontario. www.dulTerincounty.ca

T'otal Control Panel Luzin

To: dholmes ¢ melancthentow nship.ca Remove this sender from my atlow list

From: sheita Juflerineounty.ca

You received this message because the sender is on your aliow list,

1 Act#)

SEP 0 7 200



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
CORPORATION OF THE COUNTY OF DUFFERIN

AND

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON

PROVISION OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES TO THE CORPORATION
OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON

This agreement, prepared on July 21, 2017, between the Corporation of the County of
Dufferin, hereafter referred to as “Dufferin” and the Corporation of the Township Of
Melancthon hereafter called “Melancthon”.

WHEREAS Dufferin and Melancthon, have agreed that Dufferin will provide IT support
to Melancthon

Therefore Dufferin and Melancthon agree to the following:

GENERAL OPERATING PRINCIPLES

Dufferin agrees to:

1. Provide IT services to Melancthon staff on an as-needed basis, Monday to
Friday from 8:30 am to 4:30 pm.

2. IT staff will utilize the IT Service Desk software to log work orders for
Melancthon and respond to calls based on a priority system developed by
Bufferin.

3. Provide IT services for the following IT-related devices: lLaptops, Desktops,
Servers, Routers, Firewalls, Switches, Tablets and Smart Phones.

4. For the provision of IT services, the cost of the service will be $60 per hour
including travel time with a one-hour minimum plus travel cost (mileage).

5. For the provision of GIS services, the cost of the service will be $60 per hour
including travel time with a one-hour minimum plus travel cost (mileage).

6. For the provision of IT services over the phone for requests that require 15
minutes or less, there will be no cost.



Memorandum of Understanding with Melancthon for IT Services Page 2 of 4

Provide monthly invoices to Melancthon for IT services provided with a detailed
billing report with all tickets.

Will purchase supplies if required using the collaborative purchasing
agreements on a cost-recovery basis with the approval of the Manager of
Information Technology and GIS of Dufferin and the CAO of Melancthon. Staff
time to seek quotes, tenders, etc. will be billed to Melancthon.

Review with Melancthon, this Memorandum of Understanding after a six-month
period.

10. Defend, indemnify and save and hold harmless Melancthon from all claims,

lawsuits, losses, expenses and costs, or any other liability imposed by statute or
common law in any way connected to or in any way arising out of any actual or
alleged breach, default or neglect of duty in respect of cbligations imposed on
Dufferin under the terms of this Agreement.

Melancthon agrees to:

1.

That Dufferin will not provide after hours IT support. IT support will be provided
Monday to Friday from 8:30 am to 4:30 pm.

. Al IT requests will be reported to the IT Service Desk at

itservicedesk@dufferincounty.ca or 519-941-2816 extension 8000.

For the provision of IT services, the cost of the service will be $60 per hour
including travel time with a one-hour minimum plus travel cost (mileage).

For the provision of GIS services, the cost of the service will be $60 per hour
including travel time with a one-hour minimum plus travel cost (mileage).

Pay the current Dufferin rate for mileage.
Dufferin will not provide support for phones and phone systems.

Defend, indemnify and save and hold harmless Dufferin from all claims, lawsuits,
losses, expenses and costs, or any other liability imposed by statute or common
law in any way connected to or in any way arising out of any actual or alleged
breach, default or neglect of duty in respect of obligations imposed on
Melancthon under the terms of this Agreement.



Memorandum of Understanding with Melancthon for IT Services Page 3 of 4

Insurance

1. a) Each party shall, at its own expense, obtain and keep in force
during the term of this Agreement, liability insurance satisfactory to the
other party, including the following terms and minimum coverage and
underwritten by an insurer licensed to conduct business in the
Province of Ontario:

I. Municipal General Liability insurance on an occurrence basis for an
amount of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000);

iil. inclusion of the other party as an Additional Insured with respect to
the operations of the named insured;

iii. cross liability and severability of Interest clauses;

iv. policies shall not be invalidated as respects the interests of the
Additional Insured by reason of any breach or violation on any
warranties, representations, declarations or conditions;

v. Products and completed operation coverage with an aggregate limit
of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000);

2. Each party shall provide the other party proof of insurance, each year, in
the form of an insurance certificate.

Force Majeure

Neither Dufferin nor Melancthon shall be held responsible for any damage or delays as a
result of war, invasions, insurrection, demonstrations, or as a result of decisions by
civilian or military authorities, fire, flood, human health emergency, strikes and generally
as a result of any event that is beyond the reasonable control of Melancthon or Dufferin.

Dufferin and Melancthon agree that in the event of a disaster or FORCE MAJEURE the
parties will co-operate and each party will make all reasonable efforts to provide
temporary replacement service until permanent service is completely restored.



Memorandum of Understanding with Melancthon for IT Services Page 4 of 4

TERMINATION
This agreement may be terminated by either party with two weeks written notice.

Dated this day of , 2017.

CORPORATION OF THE COUNTY OF DUFFERIN

Darren White, Warden

Pam Hillock, Clerk

MELANCTHON

Denise Holmes, CAQ



R.J.Burnside & Assoclates Limited 15 Townline Orangeville ON L9W 3R4 Canada
telephone (519) 941-5331 fax (519) 941-8120 web www.rjburnside.com

@ BURNSDE =~ [

[THE DIFFERENCE 1S OUR Psnns] llUZ l’ l ﬂﬂV
d3AI303 Y

August 10, 2017

Mrs. Denise Holmes, AMCT,
CAQ / Clerk,

Township of Melancthon
157101 Highway No. 10
Melancthon, ON L9V 2E6

Amos Drainage Works
Maintenance and Repair, 2017
File No.: D-ME-SUP

Dear Mrs. Holmes,

Pursuant to Council's resolution to investigate the Amos Drain, regarding a request from
Mr. Bauman for maintenance, we have done our field investigation and report as follows.

The Amos Drain is an open ditch and was last repaired and improved under an
Engineer's report of 1997. As far as we are aware, other than beaver dam removals,
nothing has been done on the drain since that time. Our field investigation noted a
heavy growth of willows and siltation up to 500mm in depth starting at the 2" Line Road.
Continuing downstream the siltation in the bottom of the drain and the willow growth gets
less until the drain becomes clean and in reasonable condition. We found the lower end
of the drain, from Lotline 301-302 downsiream to Highway No. 89, is still in good
condition and, other than a beaver dam which will be dealt with under the County
nuisance beaver program, no further maintenance has been requested.

We recommend the drain be cleaned out to the original grade and depth along Lotline
301-302 upstream to the top end at the 2™ Line. We have talked to most of the directly
affected owners and they are in agreement with the work.

The cost of the work is estimated at $3,500.00. This cost wiil be assessable to the
drainage area pursuant to Section 74 of the Drainage Act. If Council concurs, then
please forward a copy of the enclosed form letter and plan to all the affected owners.
We recommend that Hanna and Hamilton Construction be retained on an hourly basis to
complete the work. They will be working in the area this summer and could do the work.

Yours truly,

R. Jd. Burnside & Associates Limited
Dr@age Superintendent

Alerilacl

Gerd Uderstadt, C.S.T.
Encl. AC,T’#Z
SEP n 7 2017




Date: August 2017

Drain Maintenance: AMOS DRAINAGE WORKS

Dear Sir or Madam:
In accordance with Section 74 of the Drainage Act, a Municipality is required to maintain and repair

the Municipal Drains focated within its boundaries, at the expense of all upstream lands and roads
assessed in the proportion determined by the then current By-law pertaining to such drainage works.

The Township of Melancthon, by By-law, under Section 93, has appointed a Drainage
Superintendent for the purpose of such a program.

In determihing maintenance and repair work, the following factors are considered by Council:
(i) Results of inspections by the Drainage Superintendent,
(ii) Complaints and concerns of property owners.

The above mentioned Drain has been scheduled for maintenance and your property or a portion
thereof, if part of the watershed area, will be affected.

There will be no report and Section 74 does not authorize allowances to owners for damages to
lands and crops, land loss, loss of access, etc. Material will in general be excavated from the
bottom only, but owners with tile drains are requested to clearly mark the outlets. It shall be the
owner's responsibility if damage occurs to unmarked outlets.

The proposal is to clean out the open drain, along Lotline 301-302 upstream to the 2™ Line Road, to
the original grade and depth, as noted on the accompanying plan. (See enclosed plan.)

The work is scheduled to be completed later this year after the crop harvest.
The total cost of the work is estimated at $3,500.00, which will be assessed to the surrounding
drainage area. This assessment may be subjectto a provincial grant of 1/3 of the assessed amount

against lands currently eligible for the Farm Property Class Tax Rate. After completion, this grant,
where eligible, will be applied for by the Municipality.

Please contact Mr. Gerd Uderstadt at 519-938-3024 for any questions or evenings at 519-843-3571.

Yoéwyé Q{WW

Drainage Superintendent
Gerd Uderstadt, C.S.T.



/
P AN Lo ol 7
Highway N2 B89 | I S‘ Gown [

I Ir ‘ ]

Amas Denimncre Works

HMamtenance and Kepan 2017

DUTED - Asusy 2077 2T Buedsuys & Hssoe. L5 .
Z)ra/;uge Laparint end o ¥



e ——_— R —— e rr——_———— i

R.J.Burnside & Associates Limited 15 Townline Orangeville ON L9W 3R4 Canada
telephone (519) 941-5331 fax (519) 941-8120 web www.rjburnside.com

(Y BURNSIDE

[THE DIFFERENCE 1S OUR PEI!IPI.E]

August 30, 2017

Mrs. Denise Holmes, AMCT,
CAOQ / Clerk,

Township of Melancthon
157101 Highway No. 10
Melancthon, ON L9V 2E6

Gordon Drainage Works
Maintenance and Repair, 2017
File No.: D-ME-SUP

Dear Mrs. Holmes,

Pursuant to Council's resolution to investigate the Gordon Drain, regarding a request
from Mr. Blydorp for a cleanout for his proposed systematic tile outlet, we have done our
field investigation and report as foliows.

The Gordon Drain is an open ditch and was last repaired and improved under an
Engineer's report of 1999. As far as we are aware, other than beaver dam removals,
nothing has been done on the drain since that time. Our field investigation noted a
heavy growth of vegetation, narrowing of the channel and siltation up to 300mm in depth.
This is all holding the water-level at a high elevation. We further found the outlet end of
the drain, halfway along Highway No. 89, still in good condition with no work necessary.

We recommend the drain be cleaned out to the original grade and depth, halfway along
Highway No. 89, upstream to the top end along Line Road 5. We have talked to most of
the directly affected owners and they are in agreement with the work.

The cost of the work is estimated at $4,000.00. This cost will be assessable to the
drainage area pursuant to Section 74 of the Drainage Act. If Council concurs, then
please forward a copy of the enclosed form lefter and plan to all the affected owners.
We recommend that Hanna and Hamilton Construction be retained on an hourly basis to
complete the work. They will be working in the area this summer and could do the work.

Yours truly,
R. J. Burnside & Associates Limited
Draié7e Superintendent

//é?/éf 4’/74'/

Gerd Uderstadt, C.S.T.
Encl.

Acrt3

SEP 07 2007



Date: August 2017

Drain Maintenance: GORDON DRAINAGE WORKS

Dear Sir or Madam:
In accordance with Section 74 of the Drainage Act, a Municipality is required to maintain and repair

the Municipal Drains located within its boundaries, at the expense of all upstream lands and roads
assessed in the proportion determined by the then current By-law pertaining to such drainage works.

The Township of Melancthon, by By-law, under Section 93, has appointed a Drainage
Superintendent for the purpose of such a program.

In determihing maintenance and repair work, the following factors are considered by Council:
(i) Results of inspections by the Drainage Superintendent,
(ii) Complaints and concerns of property owners.

The above mentioned Drain has been scheduled for maintenance and your property or a portion
thereof, if part of the watershed area, will be affected.

There will be no report and Section 74 does not authorize allowances to owners for damages to
lands and crops, land loss, loss of access, etc. Material will in general be excavated from the
bottom only, but owners with tile drains are requested to clearly mark the outlets. It shall be the
owner's responsibility if damage occurs to unmarked outlets.

The proposal is to clean out the open drain, halfway along Highway No. 89 upstream to and along
Line Road 5, to the original grade and depth, as noted on the accompanying plan. (See enclosed
plan.)

The work is scheduled to be completed later this year after the crop harvest.
The total cost of the work is estimated at $4,000.00, which will be assessed to the surrounding
drainage area. This assessment may be subject to a provincial grant of 1/3 of the assessed amount

against lands currently eligible for the Farm Property Class Tax Rate. After completion, this grant,
where eligible, will be applied for by the Municipality.

Please contact Mr. Gerd Uderstadt at 519-938-3024 for any questions or evenings at 519-843-3571.

Yoursfyuly,

1 / = 5& — N
Drai 'ge/gu/{ie{ffn{en ent

Gerd Uderstadt, C.S.T.



LF0RDON LIPsiusce Ve dds
Mamtenance and ﬁq.)al; 2077

Dated: Avsusr 217 BT BUNSiDE  Assoc., (70 .
Lraenage:. Sypormntandont

/ CON., 4 0S

[l
o Ir"‘.'*t'.:.-‘c_‘
6 -103-00 6 -103-00
A. & A. PROKOPICH A.8 A. PROKOPICH N
I 41250 '
| /r.-r . e
: A 1064 —
il AN (L Ea1A
P A 956
s 6-124-00 6-102-00 —

= L ¥R BLYporr L. & A BLYDORF
{18120 g

HIGHWAY N°? 89

I



August 30th/2017

Kimberly Goddard
476260 3™ Line
Melancthon, Ontario
L9V1T3

To Whom It May Concern:

I, Kimberly Goddard, consent to give Sharon Morden full use of my vacant land for
the use of housing and running her Feral Cat Rescue. | am in full agreement with
Sharon using the property to run her non-profit, community service Rescue facility
and I realize that she will need to have access to water, electricity and septic to run
the Rescue. I give her full authority to apply for anything she needs to make her
facility successful and fully functioning. 1 understand that she will need a private
driveway, parking spaces and that gravel will need to be laid in order to level the
ground for her building.

She has full access to said property without consulting me and may visit the location
anytime without consulting me and proceed with its creation.

I am a firm believer in her cause and the positive impact it has on our community
and this is my way of trying to assist her in keeping her Rescue alive.

KimbertyGoddard

DEL¥|
SEP 4 7 2017



	Agenda - September 7, 2017
	Draft Minutes - August 17, 2017
	PW 1 ~ Accounts
	PW 3 ~ Email from Arunas Kalinauskas, R.J. Burnside and Associates, dated August 25, 2017, Re. Corbetton Structure Inspections
	PL 1 ~ Applications to Permit
	INFO 1 ~ Copy of a Resolution from Municipality of Bluewater, to Honourable Kathleen Wynne, Premier of Ontario, dated August 1, 2017, Re. Ontario Carbon Tax
	INFO 2 ~ AMO Communications - Highlights of the August 2017 Board Meeting and Helping Latest Double Hatter Firefighters
	INFO 3 ~ AMO Communications - Highlights of the August 2017 Board Meeting and Helping Latest Double Hatter Firefighters
	INFO 4 ~ Application for Zoning By-law Amendment to rezone property from Development (D) Zone to Development Exception (D-#) zone, 440 Main Street West, Town of Shelburne, and Notice of Public Meeting, dated August 21, 2017
	INFO 5 ~ Application for Site Plan Approval, 301 Col. Phillips Dr., Town of Shelburne, dated August 14, 2017
	INFO 6 ~ Letter from Office of the Prime Minister, dated August 17, 2017, acknowledging receipt of the Melancthon Township Resolution supporting Town of Mono’s Resolution on tax exemptions
	INFO 7 ~ Resolution from Township of Oro Medonte, dated August 24, 2017, to Kathleen Wynne, Premier of Ontario, Re. Ontario’s Wildlife Damage Compensation Program
	INFO 8 ~ Resolution from Kawartha Lakes, dated, August 30, 2017, Re. Farm House Severances
	ACT 1 ~ Email from Steve Hett, Dufferin County Corporate Services, dated July 24, 2017, Re. Melancthon Township’s updated MOU
	ACT 2 ~ Letter from R. J. Burnside and Associates, dated August 10, 2017, Re - Amos Drainage Works Maintenance and Repair, 2017
	ACT 3 ~ Letter from R. J. Burnside and Associates, dated August 13, 2017, Re - Gordon Drainage Works Maintenance and Repair, 2017
	DEL 1 ~ Sharon Morden - Feral Cat Rescue - to inform Council of the request for Feral Cat Rescue to move to property located at 476260 3rd Line OS and to give Council an opportunity to ask questions
	DEL 2 ~ Heather Hill, Noble Insurance and Steve Smith, Frank Cowan and Company - 2017-2018 Insurance Program



